



SharkNinja Foodi Multi-Function Pressure Cookers Recalled Due to Burn Hazard (Recall Alert)

Company Recall Date: 1 May 2025 Recall Number: 25-247 Name of Product: SharkNinja Foodi OP300 Series Multi-Function Pressure Cookers

Hazard: The pressure-cooking lid can be opened during use, causing hot contents to escape, posing a risk of burn injuries to consumers.

Consumer Contact: SharkNinja toll-free at 888-370-1733 from 9 a.m. to 9 p.m. ET Monday through Friday and 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Saturday, email at sharkninja@rqa-inc.com, or online at https://www.rqa-inc.com/client/SharkNinja/ or www.ninjakitchen.com and click on "Recalls" under "Support" at the top of the page.

Description: This recall involves all Ninja Foodi OP300 Series Multi-Function Pressure Cookers. The cookers have functions that include pressure cooking and air frying. They were sold in black and have a 6.5-quart capacity. "Ninja" is printed on the front of each unit and on the product label. Model numbers OP300, OP301, OP301A, OP302, OP302BRN, OP302HCN, OP302HAQ, OP302HW, OP302HB, OP305, OP305CO and OP350CO are included in this recall and are printed on a label on the side of the cooker. An additional code following the model number is not part of that model designation. For example, a unit labeled "OP301 I07" is a model OP301 unit. Any OP300 series replacement pressure cooker lids purchased as an additional part are also included in this recall.

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the product's pressure-cooking function and contact SharkNinja for a free replacement lid. Consumers can continue to use the product's air frying and other functions.

Incidents/Injuries: SharkNinja has received 106 reports of burn injuries, including more than 50 reports of second- or third-degree burns to the face or body, with 26 lawsuits filed.

Sold At: Walmart, Costco, Sam's Club, Amazon and Target stores nationwide, and online at <u>www.Ninjakitchen.com</u>, <u>www.Walmart.com</u>, <u>www.Costco.com</u>, <u>www.samsclub.com</u>, <u>www.amazon.com</u> and <u>www.target.com</u> from **January 2019 through March 2025 for about \$200**.







Kohl's Recalls Tea Light Candle Holders Due to Fire Hazard (Recall Alert)

Company Recall Date: 1 May 2025 Recall Number: 23-246 Name of Product: St. Nicholas Square Christmas Tea Light Candle Holders

Hazard: The tea light candle holder can catch on fire, posing a fire and burn hazard.

Consumer Contact: Kohl's toll-free at 855-564-5705 from 7 a.m. to 6 p.m. CT Monday through Saturday, or online at <u>www.kohls.com/faq/article/1013?icid=ft-customer-recalls</u> or <u>www.kohls.com</u> and click on "Recalls" on the bottom of the page for more information.

Description: This recall involves St. Nicholas Square Christmas Tea Light Candle Holders. The candle holders are shaped like a Christmas tree made from plastic horseshoes and hold six tea light candles. There is a gold star at the top of the candle holder and green plastic garland with plastic red berries at the base of the candle holder.

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled tea light candle holders and return them to any Kohl's store for a full refund, in the form of a Kohl's gift card or in the original form of payment. Kohl's will provide a pre-paid shipping label for consumers who purchased the candle holders online. Kohl's is contacting all known purchasers directly.

Incidents/Injuries: The firm has received two reports of tea light candle holders catching on fire. No injuries have been reported.

Sold At: Kohl's stores nationwide and online at <u>www.kohls.com</u> from September 2024 through April 2025 for about \$25.





SAFETY RECALL MESSAGE 5 May 2025



Kubota Tractor Corporation Recalls RTV-Series Utility Vehicles Due to Crash Hazard (Recall Alert)

Company Recall Date: 1 May 2025 Recall Number: 23-249 Name of Product: Kubota Utility Vehicles

Hazard: The ball joint connected to the front suspension arm can loosen and separate from the front suspension arm, resulting in the driver losing wheel support of the utility vehicle, posing a crash hazard to consumers.

Consumer Contact: Kubota Tractor Corporation toll-free at 888-458-2682 from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, or online at https://www.kubotausa.com/recall/service-support/safety/safety-notices or www.kubotausa.com/recall/service-support/safety/safety-notices or www.kubotausa.com/recall/service-support/safety/safety-notices or www.kubotausa.com/recall/service-support/safety/safety-notices or www.kubotausa.com/recall/service-support/safety/safety-notices or www.kubotausa.com/recall/service-support/safety/safety-notices or www.kubotausa.com/recall/service-support/safety/safety-notices or www.kubotausa.com/recall/contact/form.

Description: This recall involves Kubota Utility Vehicles under the "RTV-series." The chart below identifies the models and serial number ranges of the recalled products. The model numbers can be found on the side of the utility vehicle. The serial numbers can be generally found on the left side, behind the driver. The plate is facing backwards where the bed meets the cab. The utility vehicles were sold in various colors, including orange, black and camo.

	Model		Range of Last 5 Serial Numbers
RTV520	10	0004-25434 and X0005-X0507	
RTV-X1120	41	1413-41489	
RTV-X1130	10	0003-11962	
RTV-X1140	55	5080-80440	
RTV-X	10	0001-16796	
RTV-X900	79	9863-80047	
RTV-X1100C	77	7675-97306	

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled utility vehicles and contact an authorized Kubota dealer to schedule a free inspection and repair at the dealer's location. Kubota is contacting registered owners directly.

Incidents/Injuries: The firm has received four reports of loosened or separated ball joints. No injuries have been reported.

Sold At: Authorized Kubota dealers nationwide from January 2021 through December 2024 for between \$11,000 and \$27,000.











SAFETY RECALL MESSAGE 5 May 2025



Dlesot Snap Children's Hair Clips Recalled Due to Lead Poisoning Hazard (Recall Alert)

Company Recall Date: 1 May 2025 Recall Number: 23-245 Name of Product: Dlesot Snap Hair Clips

Hazard: The painted hair clips contain levels of lead that exceed the federal lead paint ban, posing a lead poisoning hazard to children. Lead is toxic if ingested by young children and can cause adverse health issues.

Consumer Contact: YFLGOTOO by email at <u>YGLGOTOOrecall@yeah.net</u>.

Description: This recall involves Dlesot Snap Hair Clips. The metal hair clips are in a multipack of 120. The clips were sold in a variety of colors and patterns and measure about 1.2 inches. The FNSKU number "X00RCTBRH" and "Made in China" are printed on a white label located on the plastic container box the clips are stored in.

Remedy: Consumers should immediately take the recalled hair clips away from children, stop using them and contact YFLGOTOO. Consumers will need to provide a picture of disposal, to receive the remedy. Amazon is contacting all known purchasers directly.

Incidents/Injuries: None reported

Sold At: Online at <u>www.amazon.com</u> from April 2024 through September 2024 for about \$10.









Baseus Portable Chargers Recalled Due to Fire Hazard (Recall Alert)

Company Recall Date: 1 May 2025 Recall Number: 23-248 Name of Product: Baseus 65W 30000mAh Portable Chargers (model number BS-30KP365)

Hazard: The lithium-ion battery in the recalled portable chargers can overheat, posing a fire hazard.

Consumer Contact: Baseus toll-free at 888-568-7216 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email care@baseus.com, or online at https://www.baseus.com/pages/recall_select_BS-30KP365 or www.baseus.com and click on "Product Recall Information" at the top of the page for more information.

Description: This recall involves Baseus 65W 30000mAh portable chargers with model number BS-30KP365 and a serial number ending in the number 0 through 9 or the letter "D." The recalled portable chargers were sold in black and white and have "65w" printed on the front. The bottom contains a printed label with the brand name "Baseus," the model number "BS-30KP365," and the serial number, beginning "SN."

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled portable chargers and contact Baseus to receive a free replacement charger. The replacement portable charger will have the same model number (BS 30KP365) and a different serial number ending in the letter "A." Consumers will need to submit a photo of the recalled portable charger showing the model number and serial number to the firm's <u>recall registration page</u>. Consumers without an order number will need to submit a photo of the portable charger with their name and date written on the portable charger in permanent marker. Visit <u>https://www.baseus.com/pages/recall_select_BS-30KP365</u> to register and get instructions on how to receive a free replacement. To receive a replacement, consumers will be required to confirm disposal of the portable charger in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

Incidents/Injuries: Baseus has received 76 reports of incidents involving the portable chargers, including 72 reports of bulging and four reports of fire, including three reports of property damage.

Sold At: Online at Amazon.com, AliExpress.com, Walmart.com and Baseus.com from April 2020 through April 2025 for between \$39 and \$90.









Santa Cruz Bicycles Recalled Due to Fire Hazard (Recall Alert)

Company Recall Date: 1 May 2025 Recall Number: 23-244 Name of Product: Heckler 9 Electric Bicycles

Hazard: The recalled electric bicycle's lithium-ion battery can overheat, posing a fire hazard.

Consumer Contact: Santa Cruz Bicycles toll-free at 833-944-8335 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday or online at https://santacruzbicycles.com/pages/recall-heckler-9-lithium-ion-battery or www.santacruzbicycles.com and click on "Product Recalls" at the bottom of the page for more information.

Description: The recalled electric bicycles are sold with a 720W lithium-ion battery that sits inside a black case under the frame. "SANTA CRUZ" is printed on the sides of the downtube of the bicycle frame. "Heckler" is printed on the top tube of the frame and on the inside of the left chainstay. The bikes were sold in various colors, including Gloss Avocado Green and Maritime Gray.

Note: Do not throw this recalled lithium-ion battery or device in the trash, in the general recycling stream (e.g., street-level or curbside recycling bins), or in used battery recycling boxes found at various retail and home improvement stores. Recalled lithium-ion batteries must be disposed of differently than other batteries, because they present a greater risk of fire. Your municipal household hazardous waste (HHW) collection center may accept this recalled lithium-ion battery or device for disposal. Before taking your battery or device to a HHW collection center, contact them ahead of time and ask whether they accept recalled lithium-ion batteries. If they don't, contact your municipality for further guidance.

Remedy: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled electric bicycles, disconnect the battery from the bike and charger, and visit the manufacturer's website at <u>https://santacruzbicycles.com/pages/recall-heckler-9-lithium-ion-battery</u> to determine if their bicycle is affected and, if so, to register for a free replacement battery to be sent to them. If their battery is involved in this recall, consumers will be required to write "Recalled" on the involved affected battery and upload a photograph of it to <u>https://santacruzbicycles.com/pages/recall-heckler-9-lithium-ion-battery</u>. These consumers should then dispose of the battery in accordance with local and state regulations following registration.

Incidents/Injuries: The firm has received three reports of fires, including some property damage. No injuries have been reported.

Sold At: Santa Cruz dealers nationwide from October 2021 through January 2025 for between \$8,750 and \$13,900.









Immediately Stop Using Magic ZC Infant Strollers Due to Risk of Serious Injury or Death from Entrapment Hazard (Safety Warning)

Company Recall Date: 1 May 2025 Recall Number: 23-243 Name of Product: Magic ZC-branded model V9 infant stroller

Hazard: The strollers pose a risk of death or serious injury to babies due to entrapment hazard because an opening between the seat and grab bar can allow a baby to become entrapped, violating the federal stroller regulation. In addition, the hand-held infant carrier accessory sold with the stroller travel system fails to meet the markings, labeling, and instructional literature requirements under the hand-held infant carrier standard.

Description: WASHINGTON, D.C. – The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) is warning consumers immediately to stop using Magic ZC-branded model V9 infant strollers. The strollers pose a risk of death or serious injury to babies due to the entrapment hazard because an opening between the seat and grab bar can allow a baby to become entrapped, violating the federal stroller regulation. In addition, the hand-held infant carrier accessory sold with the stroller travel system fails to meet the markings, labeling, and instructional literature requirements under the hand-held infant carrier standard.

The CPSC issued a Notice of Violation to Dongguanshi Maijikekeji Youxiangongsi and Dongguan Reborn Trade Technology Co. Ltd., dba Magic ZC, both of China, but the firms have not agreed to an acceptable recall.

The Magic ZC-branded 2-in-1 and 3-in-1 stroller travel systems have a foldable stroller seat that converts into a bassinet. The stroller travel systems are sold in pink, gray, peach, cream and black with golden metal accents. The strollers come with a bottom storage basket, rear storage bag, seat cushion, shoulder bag, mosquito net, changing mat, rain cover and bassinet footrest. "Magic ZC" is printed on the golden frame and stitched on the stroller's seat, and "model V9" is printed on the cover of the instructional manual. The 3-in-1 stroller travel system also is sold with a hand-held infant carrier and attachment base for use in a car.

These products were manufactured in China.

<u>CPSC urges consumers to stop using the strollers immediately and dispose of them.</u> <u>Do not sell or give away these hazardous products.</u>

Report any incidents involving injury or product defect to CPSC at <u>www.SaferProducts.gov</u>.







Immediately Stop Using Elephtt-baby Infant Swings Due to Risk of Serious Injury or Death from Suffocation Hazard (Safety Warning)

Company Recall Date: 1 May 2025 Recall Number: 23-242 Name of Product: Elephtt-baby Infant Swings

Hazard: The swings were marketed for infant sleep and have an incline angle greater than 10 degrees, in violation of the <u>Safe Sleep for Babies Act</u> and posing a suffocation hazard. These products create an unsafe sleeping environment for infants and can cause death or serious injury to infants.

Description: The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) is warning consumers to immediately stop using Elephtt-baby Infant Swings. The swings were marketed for infant sleep and have an incline angle greater than 10 degrees, in violation of the <u>Safe Sleep for Babies</u> <u>Act</u> and posing a suffocation hazard. These products create an unsafe sleeping environment for infants and can cause death or serious injury to infants.

Furthermore, the swings violate the mandatory federal regulations for consumer products containing button cell and coin batteries. The remote controls for the swings contain a lithium coin battery and the products do not bear the warning labels required under Reese's Law. If button cell or coin batteries are swallowed, the ingested batteries can cause serious injuries, including internal chemical burns, and death.

CPSC issued a Notice of Violation to the seller, Qingdaoyisikedianzishangwuyouxiangongsi, of China, doing business as Elephtt-baby. Elephtt-baby has not agreed to recall these infant swings or offer a remedy to consumers.

CPSC urges consumers to stop using the infant swings immediately and dispose of them. Button cell and coin batteries are hazardous. The battery in the remotes should be disposed of or recycled following local hazardous waste procedures. Do not sell or give away these hazardous infant swings.

Report any incidents involving injury or product defect to CPSC at <u>www.SaferProducts.gov</u>.

Sold At: About 2,500 infant swings were sold online at Amazon.com for about \$90.

The swings are labeled with model RS003and have a white base. The cloth around the seat is dark or light gray with white "coolbaby" brand label on the base and in embroidery on the restraints.



RS003 Date code/ 2024.07.10 Date do fabrication Batch code/NX 241376 TRANS-PAC CHINA LLC 3715 S 182ND ST APT C120 SEATTLE WA 98188-9993 Contact Person: Lisa Lee TEL:+1(818)818-0538 Email: lisaleeinchina@gmail.con MADE BY ANHUI COOL BABY SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION. NORTH INDUUSTRY PARK, JIN'AN ZONE, LU'AN CITY, ANHUI, 23700, CHINA. TEL: 88-0564-3537666 Made in CHINA. Hecho en CHINA. DATE OF DELIVERT 2024-07.110 MADE IN CHINA

